
 
HUMAN RESOURCES 

GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS 
 
 

TO:  Board of Education   
 
FROM: Brad Swanson  
 
RE:  Appointments: Certified 
 
Classroom Teacher: 
Julie Rose 
World Languages (American Sign Language) - GBS 
0.6 FTE 
 
Degree: 
BS in Special Education (Exceptional Needs and Hearing Impaired/Deaf) from Ball State 
University, Muncie, IN 
Certificate of Completion in Sign Language Interpreting from Harper College, Palatine, IL 
 
Certification:              
Type 10 - K-12 Special Teaching Certificate (Initial, Deaf and Hard of Hearing, Learning 
Behavior Specialist I)  
      
Professional Experience: 
Ms. Rose has previously taught special needs students with various disabilities including hearing 
impaired children at Rosemont Elementary School Rosemont, IL. Ms. Rose’s related 
professional experiences include her practicum teaching at the Indiana School for the Deaf in 
Indianapolis, IN.  
 
 
Salary:  $39,074.40 (BA+15, Step 6, 0.6 FTE) 
 
Start Date:  August 25, 2014 
 
 
Ms. Rose’s contract reflects new FTE previously approved by the Board of Education. 
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